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Mastercreation TFS

From: Siddhesh Dolas
Sent: 12 November 2024 17:41
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Anil Nayak; Anuj Dubey
Subject: FW: Require cancel Cheque of vendor  
Attachments: Cancelled cheque.jpg

Dear Omkar, 
 
Please find attached cancel cheque copy for reference, kindly update bank details. 
 

Entity Vendor Code Beneficiary Name 
Kolkata V0000314 INVENTECH SOLUTIONS 

 
 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Siddhesh Dolas 
 

From: Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 12 November 2024 17:36 
To: Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Require cancel Cheque of vendor  
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Amit, 
 

 Some people who received this message don't often get email from pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in. Learn why this is important   
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Please refer attached Cancelled cheque copy FYR. 
 
 
Regards, 
Pushpak Shewale  
 

From: Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 12 November 2024 17:34 
To: Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Require cancel Cheque of vendor  
 
Dear Pushpak. 
 
Kindly share the cancel cheque. 
 
INVENTECH SOLUTIONS. 
 
 
Regards, 
Amit Upadhyay 
 


